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Phone Enquiries: 4934 9700
Mark Roser

24 October 2016

Ms Katrine O'Flaherty

Team Leader

Hunter and Central Coast Region
Planning and Environment

PO BOX 1226

Att: Ben Holmes

Re: Additional Information - site Compatibility Certificate for Seniors Housing Mt
Vincent Rd - East Maitland

| refer to your correspondence dated 17 October 2016, providing additional information for the
Site Compatibility Certificate for Seniors Housing on Lot 42 Mt Vincent Rd East Maitland.

You are advised that Council has review the information supplied by ACM Landmark and are
satisfied with the supplementary information and the progression of the Site Compatibility
Application for Seniors Housing on the subject land.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please contact the undersigned on 49349848.

Yours sincerely

Mark Roser
Senior Strategic Planner
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